



Fre Aklilu

Full-Stack Software Developer

Highly organized and detail-oriented software developer with strong problem-solving skills and ability to learn quickly. Possessing a passion for developing applications and websites that are both functional and visually appealing. Customer service specialist with excellent interpersonal and leadership skills, recognized for the ability to effectively resolve conflicts and committed to success.

Contact

Phone

+1 (202) 390-1422

Email

freamen19@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/fre-aklilu/>

Address

4311 GENTLE GROVE DR
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78251

Education

2022

Full-Stack (MERN) App Development
Evangadi Tech Bootcamp

Technical Profile(Skill)

- React
- Node
- Java Script
- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- Express
- Rest Api
- Bootstrap
- JQuery
- MySql
- MongoDB
- Github
- Shopify
- Json

Language

English

Amharic

Experience

○ Aug 2022- Dec 2022

Spectrum, SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

Cell center sales representative

- Receiving inbound calls from potential customers who are interested in Spectrum services.
- Providing information about Spectrum's products and services to potential customers.
- Recommending products and services that meet the customer's needs.
- Processing orders and scheduling service appointments.

○ May 2017 - Dec 2020

AMERICAN AIRLINES, SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

Customer Service Associate

- Check in customers who is flying
- Make sure all the luggage is checked in and answer all their questions
- Help with reading their flight schedule and guide them to their gates and terminal.
- May perform other duties handling delays and cancellations.

○ Jan 2015 - Current

UBER, SAN ANTONIO TEXAS

Driver

- Provide transportation to customers within the city.
- Provide a safe and comfortable ride.

○ February 2016 -April 2017

DD'S DISCOUNT, SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

Sales Associate

- Provide assistance with the customer needs or questions regarding size and taking payment
- Assist with pricing of the clothing for clearance
- Organize all the cloth in the store and every time there is a new shipment came in.

Personal Projects

Amazon-Clone App using React

- Built an e-commerce store with full functionality, front and back end.
- Utilized React, useContext State management, Mui and so on to build the application.
- Deployed the application on Firebase hosting

Netflix-Clone App using React

- Built an e-commerce store with full functionality, front and back end.
- Utilized React, useContext State management, Mui and so on to build the application.
- Deployed the application on Firebase hosting

Apple-Clone App using React

- Recreated Apple's current website using React.
- Created React components for various pages and sections..
- Integrated Apple's YouTube channel with the website using REST API.

Reference

Available upon request.